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CITY OF 

MARGATE 
Together We Make It Great 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

BID NO. 2020-009 

BLUEWAY TRAIL IMPROVEMENTS 

Thursday, April 30, 2020 

TO ALL BIDDERS: 

Please incorporate the following information/clarifications, changes, additions, and/or 
deletions into the specification packet for the above-referenced project: 

BID DUE DATE EXTENSION: 

BID DUE DATE AND TIME HAS BEEN EXTENDED TO 11:00 A.M., 
THURSDAY, MAY 21, 2020. 

This addendum consists of two (2) pages. 

The bid submission deadline has been changed to May 21, 2020 at 11:00 A.M., local 
time.  There are no other changes at this time, however, the City will issue an Addendum 
2 in the near future in response to Request for Information questions. 

Donna Hicks 
Donna Hicks 
Buyer II 

Thursday, April 30, 2020 

Please sign and return the acknowledgment page of this addendum by email or by fax. 
The original acknowledgement page is to be included with your qualifications 
submission. 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

BID NO. 2020-009 

BLUEWAY TRAIL IMPROVEMENTS 

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1 for BID No. 2020-009. This addendum 
contains two (2) pages. Please include the original of this form in your qualifications 
submission. 

Company Name: 

Address: 

Name of Signer 
(please print) 

Signature: Date: 

Telephone: Facsimile: 

Please fax your completed form to (954) 935-5258 or e-mail to 
purchase@margatefl.com. 

Donna Hicks 
Donna Hicks 
Buyer II 

Thursday, April 30, 2020 

NOTE: The original of this form must be included with your qualifications submission. 
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CITY OF 

MARGATE 
Together We Make It Great 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

BID NO. 2020-009 

BLUEWAY TRAIL IMPROVEMENTS 

Wednesday, May 13, 2020 

TO ALL BIDDERS: 

Please incorporate the following information/clarifications, changes, additions, and/or 
deletions into the specification packet for the above-referenced project: 

QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS: 

1. Please confirm that there are twelve (12) proposed signs that will read 
"MARGATE BLUEWAY TRAIL" only and will be detailed per the Waterway Trail 
Sign Detail on Sheet #6. 

Answer: Confirmed 

2. Please confirm that there will be four (4) proposed signs with park names and 
directional arrows as shown in the legend and detailed per Sheet #6. 

Answer: Confirmed 

3. What is the proposed sign board material specification? 

Answer: Aluminum, .08” minimum thickness or manufacturer’s 
recommended. 
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4. What is the size specification for the sign lettering as it pertains to all the signs 
and all the lettering? 

Answer: Lettering size may vary. Submit shop drawing prior to installation. 

5. What is the size specification, (other than Note #2) for the four (4) park 
directional signs and is there any size limitation? 

Answer: 3’ x 4’, larger if needed to display content. 

6. Sheet #6, Note #1: please clarify "markers must display name of 
municipality….". Is this to be a logo? If so, please provide logo artwork; If 
lettering, specify size, font, location on sign and any artwork to be followed. 

Answer: Logo artwork will be provided upon award. 

7. Sheet #6, Note #5: please clarify "Brown Crossed Paddles": size, style, 
placement on sign, provide artwork. 

Answer: Crossed Oars are background on signs. See Attachment Crossed 
Oars. 

Addition: Add Crossed Oars page to Technical Specifications following 
Sheet 6, Winfield Park Improvements Blueway Trail Sign Map. 

8. How will access be made available to the locations identified for each of the sign 
installations, for the equipment necessary to drove 10" x 18' pilings at the water's 
edge or in the water? Landside is mostly residential backyards with fences and 
structures, and waterway is non-navigable for equipment. 

Answer: Contractors will have access to all City boat ramps (upon
reasonable notice). Refer to City Boat Ramp Map attached for identification
of ramp locations. 

Addition: Add City Boat Ramps Map page to Technical Specifications
following the above addition of the Crossed Oars page. 

9. What is the budget and/or engineers estimate for this project? 

Answer: Total engineers estimate for both park projects is $198,000. 

10. Sheet #6: please confirm that the arrows with Margate Blueway Trail in the 
legend are informational only and do not represent a bid item. 

Answer: Confirmed. 

11. Will all inspections be made by the City, or will a Special Inspector be required, 
and if so, who will pay for the Special Inspector. 

Answer: No, a special inspector will not be required. Inspections will be 
made by City. 
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12. Please confirm that Builders Risk insurance IS required. 

Answer: Builder’s Risk insurance is not required. 

13. The Lemon Tree Park site has a bid item calling Conc class IV, Substructure 
concrete. The drawing section on sheet 9 depicts 4000 psi concrete. Which is 
the concrete spec for which we need to price? FDOT certified concrete would 
not be able to be combined with other concrete mixes to pour. 

Answer: The contractor should submit a 4,000 psi concrete mix for
approval. All other concrete must be FDOT certified concrete. 

Donna Hicks 
Donna Hicks 
Buyer II 

Wednesday, May 13, 2020 

Please sign and return the acknowledgment page of this addendum by email or by fax. 
The original acknowledgement page is to be included with your qualifications 
submission. 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

BID NO. 2020-009 

BLUEWAY TRAIL IMPROVEMENTS 

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2 for BID No. 2020-009. This addendum 
contains six (6) pages. Please include the original of this form in your qualifications 
submission. 

Company Name: 

Address: 

Name of Signer 
(please print) 

Signature: Date: 

Telephone: Facsimile: 

Please fax your completed form to (954) 935-5258 or e-mail to 
purchase@margatefl.com. 

Donna Hicks 
Donna Hicks 
Buyer II 

Wednesday, May 13, 2020 

NOTE: The original of this form must be included with your qualifications submission. 
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City of Margate 

p Boat Ramp 

City Limits 

M:\ArcMap Projects\PW\boat_ramps.mxd 

All Ramps Concrete Except As Noted (*). 

Public Works Boat Ramps 




